

Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization & Evaluation Division  
7345 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Robert Bosch GmbH  
Postfach 10 02 61  
31102 Hildesheim  
Besucher:  
Robert-Bosch-Straße 200  
31139 Hildesheim  
Telefon +49 5121 49-0  
www.bosch.com

Yasin Chaar, XC/QMM-VR2.1  
Telefon +49 5121 49-6836  
Yasin.Chaar@de.bosch.com

**Cover Letter – Class II Permissive Change Request**

23. Oktober 2024

We, Robert Bosch GmbH, request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2AUXS-AIVI2SBXM, originally granted on 02/07/2024.

The major change is to update antenna gain value of the following:

| No. | Manufacturer    | Part No.      | Antenna Type        | Peak Gain                                                                                                                                         |
|-----|-----------------|---------------|---------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 1   | NISSEI ELECTRIC | 28090 9HF0A/B | Metal Plate Antenna | 2.84 dBi for 2400 MHz<br>-3.71 dBi for 5150~5250 MHz<br>-1.48 dBi for 5250~5350 MHz<br>-0.40 dBi for 5470~5725 MHz<br>-1.57 dBi for 5725~5850 MHz |

According to the major change, DEKRA measured the radiated spurious emission and radiated band edge items, and other testing data referred to original reports.

Sincerely,

Robert Bosch GmbH  
Dirk Zamow